Grant, Patricia

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 8:11 AM
To: Haines, Chris; Henry, Danielle D.

Cc: Arif, Syed; Grant, Patricia; Waters, Jason
Subject: FW: Inactivation of 7775465 - COMPLETE
Attachments: Conversation Record - Forman's Const.doc

Good morning Chris & Danielle!
Per your request, | have changed status of the subject-item facility to INACTIVE.

FACILITY SCREEN Comments in their entirety: 11/29/11-INACTIVE per C. Haines (SWD) e-mail dated 11/30/11
subsequent to 11/29 telecon w/J. Waters (HCEPC), Forman Inc dissolved 09/23/11 & equipment sold.
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If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.

Thank you for the update and have a great day!

et

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

Air General Permit Program



FDEP Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting & Compliance

Minerals & Metals Section

Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

«((Q@mwm@a

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link DEP Customer Survey.

From: Haines, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 4:36 PM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Henry, Danielle D.

Subject: Inactivation of 7775465

Mr. Dibble,

I recently had some correspondence with Mr. Waters from the Hillsborough EPC. After talking to
Danielle Henry, it has come to our attention that a facility may need to be inactivated. The
Conversation Record of Mr. Water’s voicemail to me is attached.

Thanks!

Chris Haines

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Air Program, Environmental Specialist I

13051 N. Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926

813.632.7600, extension 129

Fax 813.632.7668

Email: Chris.Haines@dep.state.fl.us

"This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the review of the information provided prior to final
agency action. The comments provided herein are not the final position of the department and may be subject to revision
pursuant to additional information and further review". ‘
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
‘state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communication may
therefore be subject to public disclosure.



